Smrutika Thoti

From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 09 August 2024 12:10

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain; Farid Khan; SB Vyas; Shadab Sukri
Subject: RE: Fresh / Exhaust Air - Starter Panels

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Smrutika,
As discussed,
1. Fresh Air starter panel (......KW.Capacity mention with...... Phase) with Fire Alarm System Integration provision
2. Exhaust Air starter panel (.....KW.Capacity mention with...... Phase) with Fire Alarm System Integration provision
Regards,
DJ

From: Dev Joel

Sent: 09 August 2024 11:45

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; Farid Khan
<farid.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; SB Vyas
<SB.Vyas@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: Fresh / Exhaust Air - Starter Panels

Dear Shadab,

Please approve the fresh Air/Exhaust starter required for the yellow highlighted outlets with capacity. @Smrutika Thoti

smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com Please check whether pr, req. raised and confirm.

Exhaust Fan Fresh Air fan
Outlet Required
S.No | Unit ID Power (kW) | Phase | Power (kW) | Phase

1 | C-F-002 3.7 Il 2.2 Il Pizza Hut

2 | C-F-003 2.2 I 1.5 I Budweiser

3 | C-F-004 3.7 15[ 1 Budweiser

4 | C-F-005 1.1 Il 0.55 I Taco Bell

5 | C-F-010B 1.1 Il 0.55 I D&G

6 | F-F-039 3.7 22| 1 UlavaCharu

7 | F-F-040 22| 1 15[ UlavaCharu

8 | F-F-041 1.5 I 1.1 I KFC

9 | F-F-044 1.1 Il 0.55 I Franks
10 | F-F-045 1.1 ] 0.55 | MC & CS
11 | F-F-046 3.7 I 3.7 11 JOP & IH
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12 | F-F-017 1.5 1l 1.1 1l Dhaba
13 | F-F-018 3.7 I 2.2 1l Carls Jr
14 | F-F-019 3.7 15 m Subway
15 | F-F-020 22 1 1.5 m
16 | F-F-022 15| 1.1 D&G
Pizza Hut
T | 1.1 m 0.55 | |
1.1 m 0.55 | Pizza Hut
18 | F-F-028 1.1 I 0.55 [ Ph-2 Bar
Regards,

DJ

From: Pulakhandam Manoj <Pulakhandam.Manoj@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 06 June 2024 17:24

To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; '"Murchana Devi' <murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar
<RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>; Amani Adapaka <Amani.Adapaka@gmrgroup.in>; Kishore Devarakonda
<Kishore.Devarakonda@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu Pardasani <MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Tijo Baby <Tijo.Baby@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri
<shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias <noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi
<anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Kishore Devarakonda <Kishore.Devarakonda@gmrgroup.in>; Navjot Nanda
<Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Madhu Bala Boda
<Madhu.BalaBoda@gmrgroup.in>; Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar <RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>; Soni
Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>;
aprashanth.reddy@cbre.com; SB Vyas <SB.Vyas@gmrgroup.in>; peetani.mahesh@cbre.com; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain
<Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; chandrasekhar.kolan@cbre.com; murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com
Subject: RE: Req for AC Grills quantity

Dear Team,

Please find the attached ventilation fan details, kindly plan your starters accordingly.

Exhaust Fan Fresh Air fan
S.No | UnitID Power (kW) | Phase | Power (kW) | Phase
1| C-F-002 3.7 i 2.2 1
2 | C-F-003 2.2 1 1.5 1
3 | C-F-004 3.7 i 15 i
4 | C-F-005 1.1 i 0.55 I
5| C-F-010B 1.1 1 0.55 |
6 | F-F-039 3.7 i 2.2 i
7 | F-F-040 2.2 i 15 i
8 | F-F-041 1.5 1 1.1 1
9 | F-F-044 1.1 i 0.55 I
10 | F-F-045 1.1 i 0.55 I
11 | F-F-046 3.7 1 3.7 1
12 | F-F-017 15 i 1.1 i
13 | F-F-018 3.7 i 2.2 i
14 | F-F-019 3.7 1 1.5 1
15 | F-F-020 2.2 i 15 i
16 | F-F-022 15 i 1.1 i
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1.1 [ 0.55 I
17 | F-F-027
1.1 1 0.55 I
18 | F-F-028 1.1 1 0.55 I
Regards,

Pulakhandam Manoj,
GADL - PMT.
+91 7729095766

From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2024 11:11 AM
To: Amani Adapaka <Amani.Adapaka@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar

<RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>; Kishore Devarakonda <Kishore.Devarakonda@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu

Pardasani <MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Tijo Baby

<Tijo.Baby@gmrgroup.in>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry

<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Noel Dias

<noel.dias@travelfoodservices.com>; Anup Salvi <anup.salvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Kishore Devarakonda

<Kishore.Devarakonda@gmrgroup.in>; Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Gaurav Dewan

<gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>; Pulakhandam Manoj <Pulakhandam.Manoj@gmrgroup.in>; Madhu Bala

Boda <Madhu.BalaBoda@gmrgroup.in>; Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar <RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>;

Soni Viswanathan <soni.viswanathan@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashish Tiwari <Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>;

aprashanth.reddy@cbre.com; SB Vyas <SB.Vyas@gmrgroup.in>; peetani.mahesh@cbre.com; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain

<Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; chandrasekhar.kolan@cbre.com; 'Murchana Devi'

<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>; murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com

Subject: RE: Req for AC Grills quantity

Name of the

outlet

Location

Concessionaire

Required / Not
required

Scope
(GMR/Concessionaire)

Q

3 Ulavacharu East Bulb_Level-F GHL Required No
4 KFC East Bulb_Level-F GHL Required No
5 Franks East Bulb_Level-F GHL Required No
6 | Millies cookies & | oo il Level-F GHL Required NO

Creamstone
7 Irish café East Bulb_Level-F GHL Required No
11 Jammies pizzaria | East Bulb Level-F GHL Required No
12 Irish house East Bulb_Level-F GHL Required No
14 Pizza Hut East Bulb_Level-C GHL Not required No
15 Tacobell East Bulb_Level-C GHL Required Yes 4(
16 Budweiser East Bulb_Level-C GHL Not required
17 Doner & Gyros East Bulb_Level-C GHL Required no
27 Doner & gyros West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required Yes 3
28 Subway West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required Yes 3
29 Dabha West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required Yes 31
30 Carl's West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required Yes 38
31 Subway West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required Yes 4
32 KFC West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required -




34 | Millies & cookies [ West Bulb_Level-F GHL Not Required no

35 Creamstone West Bulb_Level-F GHL Not Required no

36 Pizza Hut West Bulb_Level-F GHL Not Required no

37 Hatti kapi West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required no

38 Chaipoint West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required Yes 3
39 Phase-2 Bar West Bulb_Level-F GHL Design pending

From: Amani Adapaka <Amani.Adapaka@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: 27 May 2024 13:08

To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com

Cc: Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Yellapantula Ravindra Kumar
<RavindraKumar.Yellapantula@gmrgroup.in>; Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Kishore Devarakonda
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
<Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; Amani Adapaka <Amani.Adapaka@gmrgroup.in>; Gaurav Dewan
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
<murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Req for AC Grills quantity

Dear Mr. Dev,

Remainder for AC grills quantity

Regards,

Amani
GADL-PMT-Civil
9133860889

From: Amani Adapaka

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:44 AM

To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; murchana.devi@travelfoodservices.com

Cc: Madhu Bala Boda <Madhu.BalaBoda@gmrgroup.in>; Tijo Baby <Tijo.Baby@gmrgroup.in>; Meenu Pardasani
<MEENU.PARDASANI@gmrgroup.in>; Navjot Nanda <Navjot.Nanda@gmrgroup.in>; AshwinReddy Sreereddy
<AshwinReddy.Sreereddy@itc.in>; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; Ashish Tiwari
<Ashish.Tiwari2@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: RE: Req for AC Grills quantity

Dear Mr. Dev,

Kindly provide AC grills quantity for below mention F&B outlets by EOD

Name of the . . Required / Not Scope
S0 outlet Location (EOMEERIIFIITG required (GMR/Concessionaire) Q
3 Ulavacharu East Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
4 KFC East Bulb_Level-F GHL Required




5 Franks East Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
6 Millies cookies & East Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
Creamstone -

7 Irish café East Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
11 Jammies pizzaria | East Bulb Level-F GHL Required
12 Irish house East Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
14 Pizza Hut East Bulb_Level-C GHL Not required
15 Tacobell East Bulb_Level-C GHL Required
16 Budweiser East Bulb_Level-C GHL Not required
17 Doner & Gyros East Bulb_Level-C GHL Required
27 Doner & gyros West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
28 Subway West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
29 Dabha West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
30 Carl's West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
31 Subway West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
32 KFC West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
34 | Millies & cookies | West Bulb Level-F GHL Not Required
35 Creamstone West Bulb_Level-F GHL Not Required
36 Pizza Hut West Bulb_Level-F GHL Not Required
37 Hatti kapi West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
38 Chaipoint West Bulb_Level-F GHL Required
39 Phase-2 Bar West Bulb_Level-F GHL Design pending

Regards,

Amani

GADL-PMT-Civil

9133860889

From: Amani Adapaka

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 10:13 AM

To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>
Cc: Madhu Bala Boda <Madhu.BalaBoda@gmrgroup.in>; Tijo Baby <Tijo.Baby@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: RE: ISHA- FF 22 measurements of continuous Air grill

Dear Sir,
Please provide quality of AC grills for all F&B where it is necessary.

Regards,

Amani
GADL-PMT-Civil
9133860889

From: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2024 9:39 PM

To: Tijo Baby <Tijo.Baby@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: Madhu Bala Boda <Madhu.BalaBoda@gmrgroup.in>; Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain
<Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; Amani Adapaka <Amani.Adapaka@gmrgroup.in>
Subject: FW: ISHA- FF 22 measurements of continuous Air grill

Dear Tijo,



Please arrange 31 Rmt AC grills for ISHA — FF 22 — Doner & Gyros.

Regards,
DJ

From: Kolan, Chandrasekhar @ Hyderabad <Chandrasekhar.Kolan@cbre.com>

Sent: 06 May 2024 19:23

To: Dev Joel <Dev.Joel@gmrgroup.in>

Cc: Shahbaaz Ahmad Husain <Shahbaaz.AhmadHusain@gmrgroup.in>; Reddy, A Prashanth @ Hyderabad
<APrashanth.Reddy@cbre.com>; Negi, Sushant @ Hyderabad <Sushant.Negi@cbre.com>; SB Vyas
<SB.Vyas@gmrgroup.in>

Subject: ISHA- FF 22 measurements of continuous Air grill

** EXTERNAL EMAIL - Please verify the sender before taking any action,
any links or opening attachments **

replying

Dear Sir,
In ISHA- Donor Gyros FF-22 the continuous Air grill required is 31 Rmt.

This is for your information.
Regards,

Chandrashekhar Reddy
CBRE

Get Qutlook for Android

Details about the personal data CBRE collects and why, as well as your data privacy rights under applicable
law, are available at CBRE — Privacy Policy.

This e-mail contains information which is confidential and/or legally privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient , you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of
any action in reliance on the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please destroy it and notify us by reply e-mail or by telephone. Internet E-mail
messages may be subject to delays, non-delivery and unauthorised alterations and we shall not be
responsible for the consequence(s) in such event(s). All reasonable precautions have been taken to
ensure no viruses are present in this E-mail. We cannot accept responsibility for loss or damage
arising from the use of this E-mail or attachments and recommend that you subject these to your
virus checking procedures prior to use.



